

## Cross talk between prostaglandin E<sub>2</sub> and peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor $\delta$ signaling in inflammation and colorectal cancer

**Dingzhi Wang, Ph.D.**

*Department of Cancer Biology The University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center, Unit 1014 1515 Holcombe Blvd., Houston, Texas 77030.*

*Phone: 713-792-6379/Fax: 713-792-6375 E-mail: [dwang11@mdanderson.org](mailto:dwang11@mdanderson.org)*



---

Evidence for the link between inflammation and cancer comes from epidemiologic and clinical studies showing that use of nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs) protects against colorectal cancer (CRC) incidence and mortality. NSAIDs exert some of their anti-inflammatory and anti-tumor effects by targeting cyclooxygenase-2 (COX-2). COX-2-derived prostaglandin E<sub>2</sub> (PGE<sub>2</sub>) is a pro-inflammatory mediator that promotes tumor progression. Another mechanism for the contribution of dietary fats to carcinogenesis has been focused on the members of the peroxisome proliferator-activated receptors (PPARs) family. Recent emerging evidence shows that PPAR $\delta$  is involved in chronic inflammation and the progression of hereditary and sporadic CRC. Considering the importance of PGE<sub>2</sub> and PPAR $\delta$  signaling in inflammation and colorectal carcinogenesis, the aim of our present study was to determine whether a cross talk between PGE<sub>2</sub> and PPAR $\delta$  signaling contributes chronic inflammation and colitis-associated carcinogenesis.

Our previous study demonstrated that PPAR $\delta$  mediated the effects of PGE<sub>2</sub> on promoting intestinal adenoma growth in *Apc<sup>min/+</sup>* mice. We further present evidence demonstrating that deletion of PPAR $\delta$  diminished colonic inflammation and inhibited colitis-associated tumor growth accompanied with reducing infiltration of immune cells as well as the expression of pro-inflammatory chemokines and cytokines. Our results further reveal that activation of PPAR $\delta$  induces COX-2 expression in colonic epithelial cells. Importantly, COX-2-derived PGE<sub>2</sub> stimulates macrophages to produce pro-inflammatory chemokines and cytokines. Collectively, our results demonstrate that PPAR $\delta$  promotes colonic chronic inflammation and colitis-associated tumor growth via a PGE<sub>2</sub> signaling which mediates the crosstalk between tumor epithelial cells and macrophages. Our findings supports the notion that the existence of crosstalk between PPAR $\delta$  and COX-2 signaling in CRC progression and may provide potential therapeutic targets for CRC prevention or treatment.

**Dingzhi Wang, PhD**

Professor, Department of Cancer Biology, The University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX  
Phone: 713-792-6379, Email: dwang11@mdanderson.org

**EDUCATIONS/TRAINING**

1978	Yunnan University, Yunnan, China, BS, Bachelor of Science
1985	Shanghai Institute of Materia Medica, Chinese-Academy of Sciences, China, PhD
1992-1997	Post-Doctorial, Biomedical, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN

**POSITION AND HONORS**

**Academic Appointments**

1982-1983	Research Assistant, Chemical Physics, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Dalian, China
1983-1984	Research Assistant, Department of Chemistry, Yunnan University, Yunnan, China
1991-1992	Research Associate, Department of Chemistry, Yunnan University, Yunnan, China
1992-1997	Post-doctoral Fellow, Microbiology and Immunology, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN
1997-2000	Research Instructor, Cell Biology, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN
2000-2001	Research Assistant Professor, Cell Biology, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN
2001-2002	Research Assistant Professor, Department of Cancer Biology, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN
2002-2009	Research Associate Professor, Department of Gastrointestinal (GI) Medical Oncology, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN
2009-present	Professor, Department of Cancer Biology, The University of Texas MDAnderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX

**RECENT PUBLICATIONS**

1. Xia D, Wang D, Kim SH, Katoh H, Dubois RN. Prostaglandin E(2) promotes intestinal tumor growth via DNA methylation. *Nat Med* 18:224-6, 2012.
2. Wang D, Ning W, Xie D, Guo L, Dubois RN. Peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor  $\delta$  confers resistance to peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor  $\gamma$ -induced apoptosis in colorectal cancer cells. *Oncogene*. 31:1013-23, 2012.
3. Wang D, Margalit O, Dubois RN. Metronomic topotecan for colorectal cancer: a promising new option. *Gut*. e-Pub 6/2012.
4. Wang D, DuBois RN. The Role of the PGE2-Aromatase Pathway in Obesity-Associated Breast Inflammation. *Cancer Discov* 2:308-10, 2012.
5. Wang D, Dubois RN. Epoxyeicosatrienoic acids: a double-edged sword in cardiovascular diseases and cancer. *J Clin Invest* 122:19-22, 2012.
6. Wang D, Dubois RN. Eicosanoids and cancer. *Nat Rev Cancer* 10:181-93, 2010.
7. Wang D, Dubois RN. The role of COX-2 in intestinal inflammation and colorectal cancer. *Oncogene* 29:781-8, 2010.
8. Wang D, Wang H, Ning W, Backlund MG, Dey SK, DuBois RN. Loss of cannabinoid receptor 1 accelerates intestinal tumor growth. *Cancer Res* 68:6468-76, 2008.
9. Wang D, Wang H, Shi Q, Katkuri S, Walhi W, Desvergne B, Das SK, Dey SK, DuBois RN. Prostaglandin E(2) promotes colorectal adenoma growth via transactivation of the nuclear peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor delta. *Cancer Cell* 6:285-95, 2004.
10. Gupta RA, Wang D, Katkuri S, Wang H, Dey SK, DuBois RN. Activation of nuclear hormone receptor peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor-delta accelerates intestinal adenoma growth. *Nat Med* 10:245-7, 2004.